



NWB Tools

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca>

FW: FW: Water License Inspection 2012 2BE-GAR

1 message

Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
To: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca

Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 11:03 AM

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2013 1:57 PM
To: Larry Lahusen
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: FW: Water License Inspection 2012 2BE-GAR

Good Evening Larry,

Thank you for the update on the Garry Lake Compliance Plan's actionable items. I flew out of Baker lake for the whole month of July and found the conditions not out of the ordinary though I can relate when talking about unstable weather this year in the Baffin.

I understand the limitations but do advise you, this material is to be removed this year. Thank you for your prompt correspondence and continued attention to this matter.

Christine Wilson

Water Resource Officer- Kivalliq Region
Field Operations Unit
Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
Ph:[867-975-4296](tel:867-975-4296)
Fx: [867-979-6445](tel:867-979-6445)

>>> "Larry Lahusen" <llahusen@uravanminerals.com> 9/20/2013 1:29 PM >>>

Hi Christine,

Per the attached Compliance Plan and the correspondence below, be advised that the removal of all infrastructure and material from the site is still pending. Uravan has commissioned Boris Kotelewetz with Ookpik Aviation to remove the material. Because of the location of this site conditions for landing have not been suitable so we are still waiting for weather.

Boris anticipates the fall weather will provide more stable wind directions thereby allowing the site to be accessed. Within the next couple weeks the area should be remediated.

Sorry for the delay in completing this task but I don't have a lot of control.

Should you have any question please let me know at your earliest convenience.

Best regards,

Larry



Larry Lahusen, CEO
Uravan Minerals Inc.
Suite 204, 2526 Battleford Ave. SW
Calgary, AB T3E 7J4
Office: (403) 264-2630
Mobile: (403) 607-5908
E-mail: llahusen@uravanminerals.com
Website: www.uravanminerals.com

From: Larry Lahusen [<mailto:llahusen@uravanminerals.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 2:18 PM
To: 'Christine Wilson'
Cc: Licensing Administrator
Subject: RE: Water License Inspection 2012 2BE-GAR

Hi Christine,

Further to our previous correspondence, please find attached a Compliance Plan for the Garry Lake Project site as discussed.

Should you have any further questions or concerns, please get back to me at your earliest convenience.

Best regards,

Larry Lahusen, CEO
Uravan Minerals Inc.
Office Phone: (403) 264-2630
Fax: (403) 264-2629
Cell Phone: (403) 607-5908
E-mail: llahusen@uravanminerals.com

From: Christine Wilson [<mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 9:27 AM
To: Larry Lahusen
Subject: RE: Water License Inspection 2012 2BE-GAR

Hi Larry,

Thank you for getting back to me

I have gave your recommendations considerations and find them to be reasonable. Please provide me with a Compliance Plan that addresses the deficiencies noted in 2012 Inspection form. Include a detailed time line, with a clear implementation date for the reclamation of the site and a tentative conclusion date with deliverables like notes, photographs and a competition of work summary. As well is the basic who, what, how of the project.

I request this to be a stand alone document. Please contact me if further details are required. I would accept a letter that includes all the details mentions above.

Thanks,

Christine

>>> "Larry Lahusen" <llahusen@uravanminerals.com> 10/15/2012 5:22 PM >>>

Christine,

I have discussed the feasibility and logistics for removing the items indicated in your recent inspection report this year with an expeditor in Baker Lake. They indicated that at this time the site would be snow covered and most likely froze-in. They indicated that to assure the site could be cleaned up it would be best to wait until late July 2013. Therefore, to answer your question, Uravan would not be able to remove the items from the site this year but would endeavor complete this task no later than August 15, 2012. I can confirm this undertaking in a letter or if you have a standard protocol 'Compliance Plan' please forward a copy. Also, I have contact the Nunavut Water Board and they have provided me with an application for cancellation of the water license.

Best Regards,

Larry Lahusen, CEO
Uravan Minerals Inc.
Office Phone: (403) 264-2630
Fax: (403) 264-2629
Cell Phone: (403) 607-5908
E-mail: llahusen@uravanminerals.com

From: Christine Wilson [<mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>]

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 12:30 PM

To: Larry Lahusen

Subject: RE: Water License Inspection 2012 2BE-GAR

Mr. Lahusen,

If the camp can not be completely removed this year, I require a Plan detailing how this will be completed before July 31 2013. This Compliance Plan shall be a stand alone document and will be a commitment to compliance by Uravan.

Also Uravan must -if not already done so- apply for closure of Water License 2BE-GAR to the Nunavut Water Board and any other license or permits associated with this project in the next 30 days.

Thank you for your co-operation, and please feel free to contact me for assistance, at your convenience.

Christine

>>> "Larry Lahusen" <llahusen@uravanminerals.com> 10/9/2012 2:00 PM >>>

Thanks Christine, sorry for the late reply; I was away.

Regarding your inspection report, Uravan will endeavor to remove the items indicated in your photos from the site location as soon as possible. If we can arrange this within the next 10 to 15 days that would be ideal, however, do to the late fall time of year in the sub arctic this may not be possible. In any event, the site will be remediated in compliance with your inspection report by July 31, 2013.

I trust this meets with your approval

Best regards,

Larry Lahusen

Larry Lahusen, CEO
Uravan Minerals Inc.
Office Phone: (403) 264-2630
Fax: (403) 264-2629
Cell Phone: (403) 607-5908
E-mail: llahusen@uravanminerals.com

From: Christine Wilson [<mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>]

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2012 8:01 AM

To: llahusen@uravanminerals.com

Subject: Water License Inspection 2012 2BE-GAR

Pleas See attached

If this file has arrived at the wrong address please direct me to a right point of contact

Christine Wilson

Resource Management Officer, Field Operations Unit
Aboriginal Affairs
Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

Email: Christine.Wilson@aandc.gc.ca

Phone: (867) 975-4296

Fax: (867) 979-6445